
Davidson, Florene 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 10:31 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene 
Cc: Chavez, Frank 
Subject: FW: Docket Ads 

Sorry about letting this error get through. The new ad process just instituted will help to keep such mistakes to a 
minimum. 

From: Chavez, Frank 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 10:22 AM 
To: Ashley, Mark; Catanach, David; Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Docket Ads 

I don't know your examiner schedules. Case 12364 and 12365 indicate disposal in to the Blanco MV pool. That is in 
error. Their proposal is for the Mesaverde formation several miles outside the pool boundary. 

I'm sorry we didn't catch this sooner. 
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